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Dear Committee Secretary

Amendment to answer to 9-uestion on Notice EW454_10

I am writing to provide an amendment to the answer provided for Question on Notice
EW454_1O.

Section 1 Process of selecting the 20 Priority areas has been amended to reflect the inclusion of
the Tablelands region in the Cairns Priority Employment Area, which occurred subsequent to the
original answer being provided.

Yours sincerely

~--~~)'

Michael Manthorpe

8 January 2010
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